


































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































exempt as otherwise provided by law, §§ 14-2-1(A)(3), (8) of the 
Inspection of Public Records Act. As we are reviewing 100 emails per 
week, we are unable to anticipate at this time when every such a 
personnel matter will appear, and wish to inform you of this 
beforehand . 

• The attachment that you are looking for has been withheld as a personnel matter. Additionally, 

the two emails that are not present in the documents were properly excluded form inspection 

j under §14-2-l(A)(8). 

l Please let me know if you would like to set up a time to see the third set of 100 emails. 

Thanks, 

1(fltliCeen Oney 

. IPRA 1 Codification Specialist 

· Office of the City Oerk 

: 505-924-3657 

From: Charles Arasim [mailto:crarasim@gmall.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 5:58 AM 
To: Oney, Kathleen; City Cieri< Staff; POB 
Cc: Dianne Goodman; Zaman, Jon K.; Garduno, Rey; Sanchez, Ken; Lewis, Dan P.; Gibson, Diane G.; 
Pena, Klarissa J. 

• Subject: Re: FW: Inspection of Public Records Request 

Hi Kathleen, 
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I do, but first I need IPRA compliance with the first two batches. Those 
· where produced piecemeal without the attachments and when those 
attachments where produced, after I had to make a second - verbal - request, 
I couldn't figure- for the most part- out what belonged to what. To put it 
bluntly, the first two batches of emails and their attachments are a total 
mess . 

• You admitted non-compliance when you told me the legal department had a 
: new person working on this and that she didn't know what she was doing when 
; she simply removed the attachments to the first two batches of emails 

without any explanations as required under IPRA. This represents not one, 
· but two IPRA violations. I have a witness to this conversation. 

On top of all of this ... the questions- IPRA noncompliance -as to the 
' attachments to one particular email thread, that other emails -concerning 
· that tread - showed up in the pile of unattached attachments remain 
. unanswered. 

Please come into compliance ASAP on the first two batches first and then I' II 
be glad to come in and take a look at this third batch ... 

Thanks, 

Charles Arasim 

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and likely contains 
confidential and privileged information, and attorney opinion work product produced in the course of or in anticipation of litigation. If 
you are not a specifically named recipient, any viewing, use, disclosure, distribution, or retention of any part of this email is 
prohibited. If you are not a specifically named recipient, please contact me and delete all copies of this message. 



! On Wed, May 27, 2015 at 4 :45PM, Oney, Kathleen <l<oney@cabg.gov> wrote: 

! Hello Mr. Arasim, 

: I have not heard from you on t h is request. Did you still want t o inspect these records? 

: 
' 

Your response wou ld be appreciated . Thank you! 

i 1<j!tnleen Oney 
i 
: IPRA I Codification Specialist 

: Office of the City Clerk 

: 505-924-3657 

From: Oney, Kathleen 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 1:15 PM 
To: 'Charles Araslm' 
Cc: Casados, Trina M. 
Subject: FW: Inspection of Public Records Request 

Hello Mr. Arasim, 

Your 3rd batch of emails for your POB IPRA is now available fo r inspection. Please set up a t ime 

with me. 
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: Thank you! 

1(atlifeen Oney 

· IPRA I Codification Specialist 

Office of the City Clerk 

505-924-3657 

! From: Charles Arasim [mailto:crarasjm@~majLcom] 
: Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:08PM 
: To: Oney, Kathleen 
i SUbject: Re: Inspection of Public Records Request 
' 

j Thank you Kathleen. I'll be at the office around 10:30AM on the 28th ... 

; Confidentiality Notice: Th is email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and likely contains 
; confidential and privileged information. aoo attorney opinion work product produced in the course of or in anticipation or litigation. If 
: you are oot a specifically named recipient, any viewing, use, disclosure, distribution, or retention of any part of this email is 
; prohibited. If you are not a specifically named recipient, please contact me and delete all copies of this message. 

On Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 2:07PM, Oney, Kathleen <koney@cabq.gov> wrote: 

Hello Mr. Arasim, 

· Your current public records request regarding all email correspondence bet\Neen 
' any member of the POB and any member of the Executive Director's office of the 
: CPOA is now deemed excessively burdensome. In order to fulfill your request, we 
· will need to set up an inspection schedule. We will start with one particular 
. member, and set up a weekly inspection of 100 emails. If you choose to take 
• copies it will be $.50/page or $6.75 per 100mb disc. The inspection will be held at 
• the City Clerk's Office at Plaza del Sol ih floor. Please choose a time Monday-
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Friday between 8:00am~S:OOpm. 

Thank you and have a great day! 

1(fltfi[een Oney 

IPRA I Codification Specialist 

Office of the City Clerk 

505-924-3657 

• From: Charles Arasim [mailto:crnrasjm@groajl.com] 
' Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2015 11:06 PM 
• To: POB; City Clerk Staff; Garduno, Rey; Zaman, Jon K. 
1 Subject: Inspection of Public Records Request 

· Dear Police Oversight Board Members, 

• Pursuant to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, I ask for the 
following: 

• 1. Any and all email correspondence between any member of the Police 
Oversight Board (POB) and any member (City Employee or the acting 

• Executive Director) of the Executive Director's office (arm) of the Civilian 
• Police Oversight Agency (CPOA), from the time the members of the POB 
· where approved by the Albuquerque City Council, up to and including the dat e 
• of your response to this request. 
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; This will include all government operated email and all private email accounts 
· where CPOA/POB/ Acting Executive Director's Office business is discussed. 
: Note: Any and all redactions to these documents will require, as spelled out in 
· the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, full explanations. 

2. The CPOA policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with the 
New Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows the POB Subcommittee meeting's 

: agendas, dates, times, and locations to not be published/notified to the public 
' 72 hours in advance in accordance with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act. 

• 3. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with 
· the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows the POB to go into closed 
session to discuss the POB's selection process/policies concerning personnel 

· that have, as or more importantly, not yet been named, selected or hired as 
. CPOA/POB/Executive Director Office or as City Employees. 

· 3(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that the CPOA 
represents, have access to or input into this process and how it complies with 
City Ordinance 9-4-1-4(C2) where it states in part; The CPOA shall promote a 
spirit of accountability while improving community relations and enhancing 
public confidence. 

4. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it complies with 
the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows less then a quorum of POB 
members to congregate in closed door meetings where conclusions from those 
meetings are then used to advise/direct decisions then voted on by the POB 
as a quorum in open public session. 

4(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that the CPOA 
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
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5. The CPOA/POB/Executive Director policy, where it is derived from and 
that requires the CPOA/POB/Executive Director to comply with non-bidding 
Albuquerque City Council resolutions. 

6. Where civilians can access the 'current' Albuquerque Police Department's 
Chiefs Executive Orders, Special Orders and Standard Operating 
Procedures. The former Police Oversight Commission's city webpage, after 
my continued requests, had links to that continually updated information. 
Those links no longer exist. Why and who is responsible? 

7. The names and email addresses, government operated or private, of all city 
. offices or individuals that may have access, direct or shared, to any incoming 
: correspondence to this email address: pob@cabq goy 

• Respectfully submitted, 

Mr. Charles Arasim 

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
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Char!je Grapskj 

Charles Arasjm 

Subject: 
POB@cabg.gov; lroller®nmaq.qov; Zaman Jon K.; Garduno Rey; kensanchez 
Re: Inspection of Public Records Request 

Date: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 5:29:16 PM 

This non-response "response@ is the only thing that meets the legal definition of 
"excessively burdensome" in this transaction. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On May 31, 2015, at 1:21PM, Charles Arasim <crarasjm@gmajl.com> wrote: 

Ms. Oney, 

There is no doubt that records I seek contain facts. I suggest city 
legal redact the matters of opinion from the documents and provide 
these to me immediately. 

Charles A. 

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all atlachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and likely 
contains confidential and privileged information, and atlorney opinion work product produced in the course of or in 
anticipation of litigation. If you are not a specifically named recipient, any viewing, use, disclosure, distribution, or 
retention of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not a specifically named recipient, please contact me and 
delete ali copies of this message. 

On Thu, May 28, 2015 at 10:25 AM, Charles Arasim 
<crarasim@gmail.com> wrote: 
'FYI 

· ---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Oney, Kathleen <koney@cabq.gov> 
Date: Thu, May 28, 2015 at 8:53AM 

· Subject: RE: FW: Inspection of Public Records Request 
To: Charles Arasim <crarasjm@gmail.com> 

Dear Mr. Arasim, 

Through an error in Legal, we omitted in our email dated Monday, April 27th a 

partial denial of your request. Your response letter should have more properly read: 

Your current public records request regarding all email 
correspondence between any member of the POB and any 
member of the Executive Director's office of the CPOA is 
now deemed excessively burdensome. In order to fulfill 
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your request, we will need to set up an inspection 
schedule. We will start with one particular member, and 
set up a weekly inspection of 100 emails. If you choose to 
take copies it will be $.50/page or $6.75 per 100mb disc. 
The inspection will be held at the City Clerk's Office at 
Plaza del Sol 7th floor. Please choose a time Monday -
Friday between 8:00am-5:00pm. 

Additionally, some of the records requested are letters or 
memoranda that are matters of opinion in personnel files 
and other emails are exempt as otherwise provided by 
law, §§ 14-2-l(A)(3), (8) of the Inspection of Public 
Records Act. As we are reviewing 100 emails per week, 
we are unable to anticipate at this time when every such 
a personnel matter will appear, and wish to inform you of 
this beforehand. 

j The attachment that you are looking for has been withheld as a personnel matter. 

· Additionally, the two emails that are not present in the documents were properly 

i excluded form inspection under §14-2-1(A)(8). 
' 

Please let me know if you would like to set up a time to see the third set of 100 

emails . 

. Thanks, 

'l(atfi[een Oney 

IPRA I Codification Specialist 

Office of the City Clerk 

505-924-3657 

<image002.png> 

From: Charles Arasim [mailto:crarasim@gmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 5:58AM 
To: Oney, Kathleen; City Clerk Staff; POB 
Cc: Dianne Goodman; Zaman, Jon K.; Garduno, Rey; Sanchez, Ken; Lewis, Dan P.; 
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Gibson, Diane G.; Pena, Klarissa J. 
: Subject: Re: FW: Inspection of Public Records Request 

· Hi Kathleen, 

I do, but first I need IPRA compliance with the first two batches. 
Those where produced piecemeal without the attachments and 
when those attachments where produced, after I had to make a 
second - verbal - request, I couldn't figure - for the most part -
out what belonged to what. To put it bluntly, the first two batches 

· of emails and their attachments are a total mess. 

; You admitted non-compliance when you told me the legal 
department had a new person working on this and that she didn't 

• know what she was doing when she simply removed the attachments 
. to the first two batches of emails without any explanations as 
. required under IPRA. This represents not one, but two IPRA 

violations. I have a witness to this conversation. 

On top of all of this ... the questions - IPRA noncompliance -as to 
the attachments to one particular email thread, that other emails -
concerning that tread - showed up in the pile of unattached 
attachments remain unanswered. 

Please come into compliance ASAP on the first two batches first 
and then I' II be glad to come in and take a look at this third 
batch ... 

Thanks, 

Charles Arasim 
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Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
likely contains confidential and privileged information, and attorney opinion work product produced in the course 
of or in anticipation of litigation. If you are not a specifically named recipient, any viewing, use, disclosure, 
distribution, or retention of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not a specifically named recipient, 
please contact me and delete all copies of this message. 

On Wed, May 27, 2015 at 4:45 PM, Oney, Kathleen 
<koney@cabq.gov> wrote: 

' Hello Mr. Arasim, 

I have not heard from you on this request. Did you still want to inspect these 

records? 

Your response would be appreciated. Thank you! 

'l(at!ileen Oney 

IPRA I Codification Specialist 

Office of the City Clerk 

505-924-3657 

<image003.png> 

From: Oney, Kathleen 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 1:15 PM 
To: 'Charles Arasim' 
Cc: Casados, Trina M. 
Subject: FW: Inspection of Public Records Request 

Hello Mr. Arasim, 

Your 3rd batch of emails for your POB IPRA is now available for inspection. Please 
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: set up a time with me. 

Thank you! 

1{atfi{een Oney 

i IPRA 1 Codification Specialist 

Office of the City Clerk 

. 505-924-3657 

· <image003.png> 

From: Charles Arasim [mailto:crarasim@gmail.coml 
· Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 8:08PM 
' To: Oney, Kathleen 
: Subject: Re: Inspection of Public Records Request 

Thank you Kathleen. I' II be at the office around 10:30AM on the 
28th ... 

, Confidentiality Notice: This email, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and 
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

On Mon, Apr 27, 2015 at 2:07PM, Oney, Kathleen <koney@cabq.gov> 
wrote: 

Hello Mr. Arasim, 

Your current public records request regarding all email correspondence 
between any member of the POB and any member of the Executive 
Director's office of the CPOA is now deemed excessively burdensome . 

. In order to fulfill your request, we will need to set up an inspection 
schedule. We will start with one particular member, and set up a 
weekly inspection of 100 emails. If you choose to take copies it will be 
$.50/page or $6.75 per 100mb disc. The inspection will be held at the 
City Clerk's Office at Plaza del Sol 7th floor. Please choose a time 
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Monday- Friday between 8:00am-5:00pm . 

. Thank you and have a great day! 

'l{at/i[een Oney 

IPRA I Codification Specialist 

' Office of the City Clerk 

505-924-3657 

<image003.png> 

From: Charles Arasim [mailto:crarasjm@gmajl com] 
Sent: Saturday, April 11, 2015 11:06 PM 
To: POB; City Clerk Staff; Garduno, Rey; Zaman, Jon K. 
Subject: Inspection of Public Records Request 

Dear Police Oversight Board Members, 

: Pursuant to the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act, I 
· ask for the following: 

1. Any and all email correspondence between any member of the 
Police Oversight Board (POB) and any member (City Employee or 
the acting Executive Director) of the Executive Director's office 

. (arm) of the Civilian Police Oversight Agency (CPOA), from the time 
· the members of the POB where approved by the Albuquerque City 
Council, up to and including the date of your response to this 
request. 

This will include all government operated email and all private email 
accounts where CPOA/POB/ Acting Executive Director's Office 
business is discussed. Note: Any and all redactions to these 
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. documents will require, as spelled out in the New Mexico Inspection 
·of Public Records Act, full explanations. 

2. The CPOA policy, where it is derived from and how it complies 
with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows the POB 
Subcommittee meeting's agendas, dates, times, and locations to not 

' be published/notified to the public 72 hours in advance in 
· accordance with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act. 

• 3. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it 
• complies with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows the 
· POB to go into closed session to discuss the POB' s selection 

process/policies concerning personnel that have, as or more 
importantly, not yet been named, selected or hired as 
CPOA/POB/Executive Director Office or as City Employees. 

3(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that 
· the CPOA represents, have access to or input into this process and 
: how it complies with City Ordinance 9-4-1-4(C2) where it states in 
' part; The CPOA shall promote a spirit of accountability while 
improving community relations and enhancing public confidence. 

· 4. The CPOA/POB policy, where it is derived from and how it 
complies with the New Mexico Open Meetings Act, that allows less 
then a quorum of POB members to congregate in closed door 
meetings where conclusions from those meetings are then used to 
advise/direct decisions then voted on by the POB as a quorum in 
open pub I ic session. 

4(a). All documents that show how and where the "civilians", that 
the CPOA represents, have access to or input into this process and 
how it complies with City Ordinance 9-4-1-4(C2) where it states in 
part; The CPOA shall promote a spirit of accountability while 
improving community relations and enhancing public confidence. 
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5. The CPOA/POB/Executive Director policy, where it is derived 
• from and that requires the CPOA/POB/Executive Director to 
. comply with non-bidding Albuquerque City Council resolutions. 

6. Where civilians can access the 'current' Albuquerque Police 
Department's Chief's Executive Orders, Special Orders and 

' Standard Operating Procedures. The former Police Oversight 
' Commission's city webpage, after my continued requests, had links 
to that continually updated information. Those links no longer 

i exist. Why and who is responsible? 
' 

' 7. The names and email addresses, government operated or private, 
' of all city offices or individuals that may have access, direct or 
shared, to any incoming correspondence to this email 

• address: pob@cabq.gov 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mr. Charles Arasim 

Confidentiality Notice: This email, including al! attachments, Is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
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




